Mr John and Ms Ann Gorinan

Conbally Cross
Waterfall
County Cork

8 May 2014

Reg. No. W0214-02

s

il Environmental Protection Agency
i Comhehanst

An Gh, A ht um (I

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T 435353 9160600
F: 4353539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re: Withdrawal of a Waste Licence Application Review in respect of a facility at

Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited, Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork, Register

No. W0214-02, in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations,

2004 as amended

Dear Mr and Ms Gorman

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence review

application.

I am to advise that the Agency formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 8 May 2014
of waste licence application W0214-02 - Ted O'Donoghue & Sons Limited in
accordance with Article 21(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004
as amended. That being the case, it is no longer the function of the Agency to consider

any documentation received by it which relates to the above application.

The Agency has informed the Office of Environmental Enforcement, who is the

appropriate enforcement authority for the current licence W0214-01.

Yours sincerely

oeleen Keavey
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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Mr John Breen Headquarters, PO Box 3000
. Johnstown Castle Estate
Sral Clgh County Wexford, Ireland
Waterfall : Ceanncheathr, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Co. Cork Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +353 53 9160600
F: 4353539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

8 May 2014 Reg. No. W0214-02

Re: Withdrawal of a Waste Licence Application Réview in respect of a facility at Ted
O'Donoghue and Sons Limited, Knockpogue, Waterfall. County Cork, Register No.
W0214-02, in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004
as amended

Dear Mr Breen

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence review
application.

I am to advise that the Agency formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 8§ May 2014
of waste licence application W0214-02 - Ted O'Donoghue & Sons Limited in
accordance with Article 21(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004
as amended. That being the case, it is no longer the function of the Agency to consider
any documentation received by it which relates to the above application.

The Agency has informed the Office of Environmental Enforcement, who is the
appropriate enforcement authority for the current licence W0214-01.

Yours sincerely

b, Hoorey

/ Noeleen Keavey
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




Mr Kenneth O’Riordan
Cork County Council
Ballincollig

Cork

8 May 2014

Envsronmental Protect:on Agency
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Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, fire

T +353 53 9160600
F: +353 539160699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCali: 1890 33 5599

Reg. No. W0214-02

Re: Withdrawal of a Waste Licence Application Review in respect of a facility at

Ted O'Donoghue and Sons Limited, Knockpogue, Waterfall, County Cork, Register

No. W0214-02, in accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations,

2004 as amended

Dear Mr ORiordan

I refer to previous correspondence in relation to the above waste licence review

application.

I am to advise that the Agency formally acknowledged the withdrawal on 8 May 2014
of waste licence application W0214-02 - Ted O'Donoghue & Sons Limited in
accordance with Article 21(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004
as amended. That being the case, it is no longer the function of the Agency to consider
any documentation received by it which relates to the above application.

The Agency has informed the Office of Environmental Enforcement, who is the
appropriate enforcement authority for the current licence W0214-01.

Yours sincerely

/Ze@m%w@

eleen Keavey
Programme Ofﬁcer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




